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From: Jamey Dotson <JDotson@Geosyntec.com>

Sent on: Thursday, April 3, 2025 1:58:08 PM

To: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>; Betsill,
Kate <Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>

CC: sauer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Wesley
MacDonald <WMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>; Michelle
Knights <Michelle.Knights@Geosyntec.com>

Subject: RE: Lake Petit Low Level Outlet Repair

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza�on. Do not click links or open
a�achments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning David. The latest schedule from the Contractor is as follows:

• LLO Gate Test (with the plug in place) on 4/7.
• Final LLO Gate Test (with the plug removed) on 4/15.

Regards.
Jamey

From: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 9:38 AM
To: Jamey Dotson <JDotson@Geosyntec.com>; Betsill, Kate <Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>
Cc: sauer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Wesley MacDonald
<WMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>; Michelle Knights
<Michelle.Knights@Geosyntec.com>
Subject: RE: Lake Pe�t Low Level Outlet Repair

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza�on. Do not click links or open
a�achments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you have any
suspicion, please confirm with the sender verbally that this email is authen�c. If you suspect
fraud, click "Phish Alert Report."

Jamey –

Thanks for the update on the LLO install.  The plan you have proposed is
acceptable as long as you, the owner, and the supplier are in agreement on the
path forward.  Please remember to let us know when the dates for the LLO tests
have been selected.

David

David M. Griffin, P.E.
Program Manager
Safe Dams Program
2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive SE
Suite 1052 East Tower
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

  

 

Request 94 - Recd 2025-04-01 - OneDrive https://gets-my.sharepoint.com/personal/david_griffin_dnr_ga_gov/_lay...

1 of 1 4/3/2025, 12:38 PM

https://gets-my.sharepoint.com/personal/david_griffin_dnr_ga_gov/_layouts/15/undefined/_layouts/15/onedrive.aspx?view=1
https://gets-my.sharepoint.com/personal/david_griffin_dnr_ga_gov/_layouts/15/undefined/_layouts/15/onedrive.aspx?view=1
https://gets-my.sharepoint.com/personal/david_griffin_dnr_ga_gov/_layouts/15/undefined/_layouts/15/onedrive.aspx?view=1

